

NOVEMBER 2020

Facebook https://www.facebook.com/groups/Vaawa/



A Muckinbudin pot plant

VAA Office Bearers - 2020



POSITION	MEMBER	PHONE	POSITION	MEMBER	PHONE
President	Tony Warner	0417 555 073	Assistant Events Co-ordinator	Loris Cooper	0417 555 073
Vice President	Bill Redeckis	0449 237 466	Workshop Manager	Bob de Jong	0400 064 937
Secretary	Dave Currell	0419 998 589	Magazine Editor	Frank Ferrari	0419 421 087
Registrar	Dave Currell	0419 998 589	Publishing & Distribution	Dave Currell	0419 998 589
Treasurer	Rhonda Barton	0409 880 378	Dating Officer	Trevor Harrison	9398 1272
Assistant Treasurer	Val Smith	9309 4837	Kitchen Manager	Shirley Everett	9331 5464
Scrutineer	Graeme Barton	0409 880 378	Raffle Co-ordinator	Domenic Paoliello	0407 446 682
Assistant Scrutineers	Ray Roberts Brett Roberts	0438 911 387 0402 233 487	Assistant Raffle Co-ordinators	Elijah, Isabella, Jack- son, Macey, Lani & Tyler	
Commercial Scrutineer	Ron Devenish	9457 3788	Swap Meet Organiser	Ray Smith	9309 4837
Building Manager	Graeme Barton	0409 880 378	Assistant Swap Meet Co-ordinator	Robert Hyde	0418 917 133
Caretaker	Mark McKenzie	0400 701 142	Club Merchandise Manager	Shirley Everett	0424 422 270
Librarian	Martin Paine	9247 1729	CMC Delegate	Robert Hyde	0418 917 133
Club Historian	Ron Perry	9295 3420	Web Master & FB Administrator	Dave Currell	0419 998 589
Events Co-ordinator	Pauline Velden	0405 144 919			

The Saturday Men's Shed is open for members please check with the committee.



MINUTES FOR THE V.A.A.W.A. COMMITTEE MEETING Meeting at Clubrooms 19 Helen Street, Bellevue. 27^{tt} October 2020 – 7:30pm

Open Meeting	7:36 pm
Members Present	Tony Warner, Keith Agar, Rhonda Barton, Loris Cooper, Dave Currell, Martin Paine, Domenic Paoliello, Bill Redeckis, Pauline Velden
Apologies	Graeme Barton, Kevin Lockyer, Ray and Val Smith
Visitors	
Previous minutes	Approved on a motion by Bill seconded by Loris, motion carried.
Business arising	Nil
Events	Pauline sent rolling 12-month calendar and will update it shortly. Tony said the annual break- fast and Valentine's run needed to be added.
Finance	Total balance \$27,000. Payment approvals moved Keith seconded by Bill were accepted. There was discussion on the need for a simple mechanism to understand the clubs budget situation as well as cash in bank.
Building	Security camera quotes deferred until Dom able to instal.
Registrar	New member nomination for Martin and Joan WILLETTS (1989 Volvo 740GL) and Mike OLD- FIELD (1990 Mercedes 300SE) were accepted.
	As of 23/10/2020 237 financial members.
	The committee agreed that with the present focus on concessional licensing it was particularly important to remind all members to comply with the requirements and that concessional licensing applications would not be accepted without the cars being scrutineered by the club.
Workshop	Blind auction bids have been called for the FIAT X1/9 closing 10/11 and Alan Warner is appointed as for project management the Riley restoration.
Merchandise	Rhonda is still seeking sources of shirts and hats. There was discussion that it may be preferable to make the logo embroidery service available and allow members to select their own garments. Do they all need to be the same colour?
Web	Another pleasant increase in the website usage with more return visits.
Swap meet 2020	Further ads have been placed and Curtin Radio will ramp up shortly.
	The Rare Spares \$200 Voucher and 200 "Show Bags" have been received. Voucher will be raffled at \$2/ticket and a show bag given away with the first 200 sales.
	Patrons will be advised (by sign) to practice social distancing and disinfectant will be available.
	Action: Dave to submit Gallagher's Form advising them of the event.
50 th Anniversary	Commemorative Name Badges may be considered for all members.
	Action: Tony to contact Delray Hill for an update on the club history.
General business	There has been a very good response to Cynthia Payne's 90th birthday celebration. The com- mittee agreed it would be a nice gesture to offer similar celebrations to members reaching milestone birthdays (80, 90)
	The committee will consider aged care centre visits perhaps with the BBQ trailer once COVID- 19 restrictions are lifted
	The COVID-19 2 square metre rule is now likely to continue until February so we will continue to conduct meetings at the RSL. There will be another AGM in July 2021.
Next Meeting	The next meeting will be held Tuesday 24 November at 7:30pm.
Close Meeting	9:13 pm

MINUTES OF THE V.A.A.W.A. GENERAL MEETING Bellevue RSL Community and Sporting Club 2 Purton Place Bellevue.13th October 2020

Meeting opened	8:00pm
Attendees	54 members as per attendance book and 2 visitors
Apologies	Gretar Jonnson, Brian Tucker, Kevin Lockyer, Alan and Linda Warner, Maitland and Margaret Davies, Brett Roberts, Lestor D'Souza, Ron and Jenny Perry, Warren Hutchings, Dar Fanetti
Visitors	Vic (VW Kombi and Beetle, Matt Frisina (Holden)
New members	Tony Frisina
Previous minutes	Approved on a motion by Bill Redekis
(10 th March 2020)	seconded Graeme Barton
Business arising	Nil
Correspondence in/out	As read
Business arising	There plenty of volunteers to conduct a Bunnings Sausage Sizzle in the new year.
Treasurers report	Incoming \$650, Expenses \$1123, As Read Balance \$27,454.05
Accounts for payment	Subiaco Print for our magazine and swap meet flyers. Dave for magazine postage, Rhonda Badges, Water Corporation. Payments moved to be paid by Keith Agar seconded by Steve Velden.
Events	Please RSVP for Cynthia Payne's 90 th birthday celebration on 30/10, There was a good showing on people happy to participate in Guilford Heritage Car Display on 15/11contac Tony. The Christmas party will be offsite on 6/12 at Swans Restaurant. \$20 members, \$32 non-members. Payment in advance please by 15/11.
Swap Meet	Ray outlined plans for the Swap Meet on 22/11 at a new venue Swan Valley Sporting Club, 766 Great Northern Hwy, Herne Hill. Please let Ray know if you can help.
Editor	All going well. Please keep up the contributions and submit to Frank as Word documents and photos not .pdf.
Publisher	80 printed magazines and 215 e-mail
Building Report	Front gutter needs repair.
Registrar and Approve New Members	Membership nominations for Stuart Polich (FB Holden) and Tom Polich (Holden 48-215) approved on a motion byGraham Hough seconded by Bill Redekis. We had 254 members at the end of 2019/20 with 226 renewals. Non renewals largely due to
	cars being sold and illness. So far attracted 11 new members for the year for 237 members with 146 spouse and part-
	ners owning 563 vehicles of which 385 are under concession. Fun Fact: The club has doubled in size over the last 10 years. 2012 was the largest growth
	year with pleasing double-digit growth over the last 3.
CMC Report	AGM 17/8/2020 Filled all positions 109 member clubs. Next General Meeting 19 October.
Workshop Report	Busy with good attendance, Contact Bob de Jong to book in any work. Tony called for bide for the FIAT X1/9 and nominations for a Project Manager for the Riley RMB restoration being undertaken by the club.
Committee Report	Monthly committee meetings will continue. See minutes in the magazine.
General business	Dave confirmed the AGM will be held on Tue 8 December. Written nominations for positions by Tue 10 November please. See the magazine for a description of positions and a proposed change to the constitution.
	Mark Richards gave a briefing on the proposed closure of Robinson Road due to the new Metro net Workshop and asked he club to support a protest rally.
	Brian Pilton told the meeting about the enjoyable annual Maurice Brockwell run in which he and some other members participated.
Raffle winners	\$180 raised. Winners were Russell, Martin Paine, Bob de Jong, Gail Butto.
Display car	NA
Meeting closed	8:58pm



POSITION	MEMBER	PHONE	POSITION	MEMBER	PHONE
President	Tony Warner	0417 555 073	Committee Member 3	Graeme Barton	0409 880 378
Vice President	Bill Redeckis	0449 237 466	Committee Member 4	Pauline Velden	0405 144 919
Secretary/Registrar	Dave Currell	0419 998 589	Committee Member 5	Domenic Paoliello	0407 446 682
Treasurer	Rhonda Barton	0409 880 378	Committee Member 6	Keith Agar	0417 966 862
Committee Member 1	Kevin Lockyer	0407 355 245	Committee Member 7	Loris Cooper	0417 555 073
Committee Member 2	Martin Paine	9247 1729			

VAA Management Committee 2020

Secretary and Registrar

Getting everyone together for the October general meeting for the first time in seven months was terrific and very enjoyable. With the WA Government announcing on-going restrictions, we will continue to hold meetings at the RSL for at least the next few months. Please remember same place, same time for the general meeting on 10th November and the general meeting and AGM on 8th December. Come early for the sausage sizzle and a chat with your fellow members.

For the AGM, please remember that written nominations for all positions are due at the general meeting on 10th November. Nominations from the floor will only be requested if we do not have written nominations. I have already had a good response for many of the positions, so if you are interested in a position or know someone who is, please let me have your nomination. There is a description of all the positions and nomination form are included again later in the magazine

As I write this, we have 238 members with more in the pipeline. A very warm welcome to our newest members. Michael Stampalia (1965 Buick Riviera), Stuart Polich (1960 Holden FB), Tom Polich (1951 Holden 48-215), Darren and Liana Kuhn (1978 Mercedes 450SEL, Martin and Joan Willetts (1989 Volvo 740GL) and Michael Oldfield (1990 Mercedes 300SE). We look forward to meeting them all soon.

The Council of Motoring Clubs (CMC) has approached government to express concerns that the introduction of the new Concession for Classics scheme, due for introduction early next year, may lead to some undesirable changes to our current Code 404 scheme. I will keep you informed as we hear more. With the current focus on concessional licensing, it is particularly important that you follow all the requirements and guidelines which you can find here http://www.vaawa.org.au/files/CMCconcessioncode404.pdf, pick up from the club rooms or ask me to post. This will hopefully help protect what is a very generous scheme for many of our members and several thousand enthusiasts around the state.

Happy and safe classic motoring!

Dave

A 90th BIRTHDAY TO REMEMBER

Thank you so much for the use of the VAAWA Club house on the31st October to help me celebrate my 90th birthday. The event was a great success thanks to the efforts of Loris, Rhonda, Debbie, Shirley and Tony who decorated the venue and supplied an afternoon tea for Artist friends and VAA Club members alike, and tidied up after us as well.

I feel very blessed to have so many good friends who came and made it a great day for me and I hope an enjoyable time for them.

Many thanks to President Tony and Loris who made it possible Cynthia xx.



Office Bearer and Committee 2020/21 - Call for nominations

If you would like to become more involved in running out club, please consider nominating for one of the offices or management committee positions. You will be very welcome and there will be plenty of support for you. Nominations are required by the November general meeting (8th of November) This allows time to have the written nominations ready for the AGM on December 8th. Please make sure that you get the person that you are nominating to sign the form as well as yourself. Please note that once written nominations are in for various positions there can be NO nominations from the floor at the AGM for that position.

The following is a brief description of each position followed by the nomination form President

To be the public face of the VAA, to chair all meetings of the VAA and to provide guidance and advice to members in general but more specifically to the committee.

Vice President

To act as the President in all functions in the absence of the President.

Secretary / Registrar

To arrange for all incoming and outgoing correspondence notices to members as required. Record minutes of all meetings. Provide information to prospective members, and current members. Prepare agenda and minutes for meetings. Maintain a list of all members and their vehicles, provide mailing lists for the Past Times magazine Provide a full membership and vehicle lists as required. Issue CMC Form 1 to eligible members. Arrange for new member badges to be purchased and sent.

<u>Treasurer</u>

To manage the finances of the club in accordance with best accounting practice. Maintain the financial records of the club. Pay accounts in a timely manner as directed by the executive committee and or the general meeting. Provide a set of financials at the end of each financial year for examination by the membership.

Events Coordinator

To collect, collate events and advise members through the Past Times magazine, website and direct mail or email. Events thus noted are then available for members to use their concessionally licensed vehicle. Note that any member can arrange an event at any time, but it is advisable to liaise with the Events Coordinator and have it listed in the monthly run sheet.

Committee Member

To participate on the management committee of the club to manage the affairs of the club. To take all reasonable steps to ensure that the club complies with the Associations Incorporation Act 2015, the Constitution and Rules of the club and the by-laws (if any).

Magazine Editor

To receive information from various committee members, articles from members and other sources as required for inclusion into the Past Times Magazine. Constructs the layout and edits all received contributions for the Past Times to be print ready.

<u>Scrutineer</u>

To examine members vehicles to be assessed for originality. Arrange for periodic inspections, provide advice generally on vehicle condition.

<u>Librarian</u> To maintain the library in good order, chase up outstanding loan books, catalogue new donations and record the donors inside the book covers promote the library from time to time. <u>Club Historian</u>

To maintain a knowledge and document the key people and events that occur in the club. Generally, a member with a longstanding historic knowledge of the club.

<u>Publisher</u>

To send out by post Past Time magazines to members each month, with the magazine and cover sheets printed for the publisher.



Dating Officer

To ascertain what category concessional vehicles are licensed for.

Building Manager

To arrange and manage major maintenance and improvements to the clubroom and grounds. Coordinate busy bee activities.

Club Caretaker

To maintain the grounds and building in a fit for purpose state notwithstanding busy bee's occurring from time to time.

To maintain a register of all club assets and advise when replacement and or repair is required.

Raffle Coordinator

To coordinate the monthly raffle and conscripts help for tickets sold during the monthly meeting.

Kitchen Manager

To ensure that there is tea, coffee, milk, sugar, and cool drinks available for members at monthly meetings and other times as required. Keeps the kitchen, fridge clean and well stocked.

Swap meet organiser

Arranges for the booking of a suitable venue, hires equipment as needed, arranges for advertising, food, drinks, and refreshments as needed. Organises labour for setting up the swap meet and demobilising, also labour on the day of the swap meet.

Merchandising Manager

To purchase and manage stocks of suitable regalia for members to purchase at cost.

Workshop Manager

To coordinate the activities of the Wednesday and Saturday workshop sessions. Liaise with members and workshop participants to assess and schedule work and projects. Audits safety periodically and assesses equipment as fit for purpose.

<u>Webmaster</u>

To maintain the club's website <u>http://www.vaawa.org.au/</u> and Facebook page with latest events, magazines and club information ensuring all content remains relevant and up to date.

CMC Delegate

To represent the club at Council of Motoring Club meetings, be the contact point and keep the committee and members informed of relevant information.

Nomination Form Vintage Automobile Association of WA Inc.

Please return to: Secretary V.A.A. of W.A. P.O. BOX 1399 MIDLAND DC 6936 WA

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2020 TUESDAY 8h DECEMBERNOMINATION FORM

I wish to nominate the following person for the position of ______

NAME OF PERSON BEING NOMINATED ____

SIGNATURE OF PERSON BEING NOMINATED

NAME OF PERSON NOMINATING.

SIGNATURE OF THE PERSON NOMINATING

DATE _____

Note all written nomination MUST be in the hand of the S0cretary Tuesday 11th of November 2020



PRESIDENT'S REPORT

How wonderful it was to have a general meeting again, albeit at the RSL and not our clubrooms. It was lovely to see everyone again, some 54 members turned up and enjoyed our usual sausage sizzle and being at the RSL we could also have a modest drink as well.

Given our Premier is insisting on keeping the 1.5 meter rule going until at least Christmas, we will be having the next two meetings at the RSL at this stage, same time and of course the second Tuesday of the month.

I look forward to seeing many of you then.

Just a reminder that we have some significant events coming up, firstly we have a display at the Guildford markets on Sunday the 15th of November, we needs lots of vehicles for this, as it will also be our last chance to promote the Swap Meet which is on the 22nd of November. Not long after this we have our Christmas function at the Swans Function Centre on the 6th of December. This is new for us and members need to pay upfront as we have to give the venues numbers a week out from the event. The cost is \$20.00 per head for members and partners, quests are allowed but they will need to pay the full price of \$32.00 a head. There is a licensed bar, so there is to be no alcohol brought into the venue.

You can pay at the meeting by EFT, please make sure you put your name in the eft payment description.

They can only seat 80 so please make sure you book early!

There has been lots of activity in the workshop. It is great to see Domenic's Austin Seven coming together, it should be home by Christmas. Bill Redeckis's 37 Ford sedan had the gearbox fixed, by the time you read this the Volvo should be licensed and ready for sale and the Vanguard engine has been collected after being assembled by Trevor Holmwood and Brian White. So the workshop is humming at the moment. Alan Warner has been appointed project leader for the Riley which is progressing well. I am happy to announce that S&S Industries are going to donate all of the paint for the Riley saving the club several hundred dollars so a big thank you to Tony, Ron and Willie Siroen.

We had a lovely turn out for Cynthia's 90th birthday good contingent of our club. Cynthia's friends and family were in attendance and our ladies did a great job making the place look amazing. Special thanks goes to Loris Cooper, Shirley Everett, Pauline Velden, Rhonda Barton and of course all the ladies who brought food.

It was so nice to have an informal gathering

Now that I have my other Daimler back I hope to be able to get two cars to the upcoming events, how many will you bring ? happy classic motoring.

Until next time happy classic motoring.

Kind regards,

Tony Warner

President - Vintage Automobile association of WA Inc. 0417 555 073



19 Helen Street, Bellevue WA to Bellevue RSL Community

Drive 650 m, 1 min



MUCKINBUDIN ROCKS TRIP 22/9/2020 (following on from the October edition - Wheatbelt Way Mukinbudin by Ray Smith)

Arrived at the Bakers Hill Bakery, to find a group already there, raring to get on the road. There were nine of us, Keith and Kath Agar, Brian Brookes, Ron and Jenny Perry, Ray and Val Smith and Graeme and Rhonda Barton. Brian White came to see us off and had a cuppa with us.

We headed out toward Wongan Hills and then to Byberding Road where Maitland and Margaret Davey were waiting to welcome us to their property. Maitland immediately got the ute out and took the men for a run around the property, three men standing on the tray, (loving it I am sure.)

They were gone for quite a while, and Margaret showed us around the homestead and yards. We met her granddaughter Tiffany and her son Nathan. We had a look at the amazing machinery used nowadays and Kath got to ride in the huge Four Tracker.

When the men arrived back full of information about what they had seen, we got the Barbeque under way.

A beaut evening was spent chatting about all sorts. Early to bed. The Bartons, the Agars and Brian Brookes had their vans, the Smiths stayed in their car, and the Perry's headed in to the Wongan Hills Motel.

Up early and off to pick up the Perry's for our day on the road. First stop was Beacon, a lovely little country town, where we went to a Men's Shed and two lovely girls (Brooke and Carly) put on a wonderful Morning Tea for us.

The local school, 21 kiddies of all ages, came to have a look at the Vintage cars, but were disappointed. We were going on a lot of dirt road, so all drove moderns.

After the cuppa, we headed out for a day of Rock Hopping, and saw some wonderful formations.

That evening, headed to Muckinbudin, another nice town, to stay the night. We all met up at the Hotel for a meal.

The service was terribly slow, but we all had a laugh over that as we were happy to chat anyway.

Next morning, off to look at more Rock Formations and picnic at Baladjie Reserve. All up, we did approximately1100 km.

After this everyone went their own way, some back to the property and others either home or to spend another couple of nights out camping. It was a wonderful experience and we thank Maitland and Margaret for their outstanding efforts to make the trip memorable.

Rhonda Barton







Cont'd Pg 11



Cont'd from pg 10



Riley Update.

We have started work on the Riley and have made significant progress to-date. We started by fitting all the hanging panels to ensure all fitted ok then dismantled the car in preparation for painting. We have since prepared the main body of the car and have it in primer as we speak. While this has been happening the workshop crew have been busy preparing the doors etc ready for painting and Kevin has taken delivery of the major parts being the mudguards, boot etc and has sandblasted them prior to repair and painting. We have also made contact with a motor trimmer who has kindly offered to donate his time for the internal trimming repairs so we are only paying for materials. Bob has inspected the car mechanically and determined that the brakes require some work, parts have been located and ordered so all is well there. The replacement rear screen has been purchased and is awaiting pick up in the UK, this has proven very hard to find so we struck some luck there. That's about it for now other than to thank all who have been involved so far. Watch this space next month for a further update and some more photos.

Alan



What's This Workshop Thingy?

In idle conversation with (non-automobile) people, you can let slip you muck around in a workshop.

Then the questions start: what workshop? What club? etc.

Explaining the 'Vintage Automobile Association of WA' is not a bunch of toffee nosed, wooden spoke wheel car owners with goggles and pipe - is a little difficult!

But when they have a good look at the flanno and thongs they begin to understand.

What they find perplexing is that we can make broken cars good again – with me standing in front of them as an example of a workshop guy.

What they miss is that I am just part of a group of talent. My particular forte is torch holding, tool losing and finding! And silly suggestion making – those particular fortes pale against the skills of

Jim: who can write his name with an arc

Tony: who has the happy knack of having the tool we need (at his place).

Bob: who has the fearless persistence to solve a problem knowing he will be late to smoko and miss the party pies! Little Mark: who can put tools away where they are *meant* to be (and so only he can find them).

Big Mark: who can clean up a Riley door or two and fit in 9 holes of scroungers in one day.

Alan: whose irrepressible 'can do' attitude with a 'why not' smile sets the tone.

Trevor: who just gets on and does it while the rest of us are still talking about it.

Dave: whose 'obsessive compulsive' is essential in keeping us on track and on task. His brain was wasted in the Public Service – he should have been a mechanical engineer.

And of course, the workshop is an elite place of learning – ask poor Dom.

His Austin 7 is teaching him the lessons any young back yard mechanic learnt.

This week's lesson for Dom - 'When you do up the donk - you must do up the drive line to cope'.

Hutch

VAA CHRISTMAS PARTY – DECEMBER 6TH

Our Christmas party this year will be held at:

The Swans Restaurant & Function House

10481 West Swan Road Henley Brook WA

The cost per head is \$32:00, of which the club will subsidize \$12:00 per head, leaving us to pay just \$20.00 each per head.

Below is our menu:

Entrée - Mixed Antipasto platter to share

Glazed Champagne Christmas ham, Jamon & house made chorizo with feta, olives, capsicum dip and garlic bread

Main Course

Roast Beef with red wine jus

Or

Roast Turkey with cranberry

(Both Meals served with roasted potatoes & seasonal Vegetables)

Dessert

Christmas Pudding served with warm butterscotch sauce & vanilla Ice cream Or

Warm Chocolate Brownie with vanilla Ice cream

Set menu includes tea and coffee buffet station with house made biscuits.

Guests can purchase alcohol and other drinks at the bar on the day of event. We will need numbers of for those attending, so if you intend to go to this function, please pay up front your \$20.00 per head via EFT into the clubs bank account, by November 15th 2020. BSB: 306 -041 ACCOUNT: 0583650

Please ensure you put your name in the description : ie: VELDEN X 2 So come on, get into the Christmas spirit and book your seats early!

Proudly sponsored by Shannons



VAA EVENTS NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2020

Don't forget our Pre-Meeting Sausage Sizzle BBQ from 7:00PM Workshop at the Club Rooms 9AM-12PM Every Wednesday and Saturday

н Мт	DATE	DAY	TIME	NAME	ADDRESS	CONTACT	PHONE
Νον	8th	Sun	9:00AM – 12NOON	Bacon and Bumpers	The Riverton Bar and Grill		
	10th	Tue	8:00PM	General Meeting	RSL Community and Sporting Club 2 Purton Place Bellevue	Dave Currell	0419 998 589
	15th	Sun	8:30AM – 10:30AM	Hopdup Hotrods & Donuts	61 Miguel Road, Bibra Lake	Aust. Street Rod Federation WA	
	15th	Sun	9AM - 1:00PM	All Wheel Show "N" Shine & Swap Meet	Swan athletic sporting club McDonald street, Herne Hill	<u>vcmperth@outlook.com</u>	
	15th	Sun	9:00AM – 2:00PM	VAA Car Display Stirling Square Market	Meadow Street, Guildford	Tony Warner	0417 555 073
	15th	Sun	9:00AM – 2:00PM	4th Annual Mopar Sunny Sunday	Auto One Malaga Stanford Way Malaga	Charger Club of WA.	0459 325 340
	15th	Sun	10:00AM – 2:00PM	Horsepower in The Hills	Williston Primary School Dianella Rd, Williston		\$10:00 per car
	15th	Sun	9:30AM – 3:00PM	Bella Italia	Mulberry Estate, 34 Hamersley Road, Caversham	Andrew Murray	0412 10 8011
	17th	Sat	6:30PM-10:00PM	South Bound Street Meet	BP Southbound, Kwinana Freeway, Success		
	22nd	Sun	6:00AM – 11:30AM	VAA Swap Meet	Swan Valley Sporting Club 766 Gt Northern Hwy, Herne Hill	Tony Warner Ray Smith	0417 555 073 0416 018 119
	24th	Tue	8:00PM	Committee Meeting	VAA Club Rooms	Dave Currell	0419 998 589
	28th	Sat	1:00PM - 4:00PM	American Car Club Show & Shine	Stirling Square, Guildford		
Dec	6th	Sun	11:30AM	VAA Christmas Party The Swans Restaurant	10481 West Swan Road, Henley Brook		\$20.00 ea.
	8th	Tue	8:00PM	General Meeting and AGM	RSL Community and Sporting Club 2 Purton Place Bellevue	Dave Currell	0419 998 589



Proudly sponsored by Shannons